
Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 
 

March 5th, 2025, 8:00 AM 
Village Parks and Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 

PAUL J BERTSCHINGER COMMUNITY CENTER 7860 STH 42, EGG HARBOR, WI 54209 
Meeting Link: https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712  

Phone Number: 312-626-6799 Meeting ID: 950 1050 2712  
 
1.CALL TO ORDER 

a. Call the meeting to order 
• Lisa Van Laanen called to order at 8:00 AM. 
• Committee members in attendance: Ken Mathys (zoom), Rick Kohler, Kaaren Northrop, Lisa Van 

Laanen 
• Staff in attendance: Megan Sawyer, Madison Dietzen, Cody DeMeuse, Lynn Ohnesorge (zoom) 
• Audience in attendance: Mike Simon (zoom), Paul Brophy (zoom) 

 
b. Approval of Agenda 

• Kaaren Northrop motioned to move item #10 to #3 and approve the agenda, Lisa Van 
Laanen seconded, motion carried.  

 
c. Approval of the February 5th, 2025, Parks and Public Works Committee Minutes 

• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the February 5, 2025 meeting minutes as amended, 
Kaaren Northrop seconded, motion carried. 

 
2. OPEN SESSION  

• No discussion.  
 
3. PPW Report 

• Cody DeMeuse reviewed the report and stated that they are planning to burn the burn pile this month 
and a little later in the month to start cleaning up the parks. This spring they are looking to put some 
benches around the highway that are currently in storage. Megan Sawyer stated that they are looking 
at possibly having agreements with property owners that want a bench on their property, and we 
would maintain it. 

• Ken Mathys asked Cody if the bench by Universal Mother is a priority. Cody DeMeuse answered yes 
it is. 

• Ken Mathys also asked Cody to add to his list to take down the earth sculpture at the Peg Egan and 
try and save the base and put in storage.  

4. Correspondence 
• Paul Brophy has submitted correspondence to the Committee.  

o Paul Brophy stated that Harbor View Park does not feel broken and does not need to be 
fixed. The Marina has been rated the most beautiful marina and the park is a big part of that 
honor. He brought up the plan of taking so many mature trees down and that is inconsistent 
the Plan Commission who is trying to save trees with the Alpine Project Submittal on County 
Highway G. Paul Brophy also stated that he understands that one of the key goals is to try 
and develop solutions to allow people with disabilities to navigate the slope of the park but he 
wondered if more analysis is needed to achieve that goal that wouldn’t lose mature trees.  

o Paul Brophy suggested that for this project instead of having a public hearing that the 
Committee/Village consider having a design engagement with the residents to get input.  

o Lisa Van Laanen stated that she did respond to Paul’s email stating that the Committee’s 
goal when this project started was the access and use of space. She stated that there is a lot 
of unused space in the park currently. She stated that the thought was to keep it simple and 
while it looks complex with the switchbacks, it is simple. She added that she shares the 
concern around the trees but like with the STH 42 project the thought is that they won’t 
survive. 

o Kaaren Northrop stated that currently the Committee has not been to the park to do a walk 
through and draw out the plan that is on paper. Once we do that, she feels like the 
Committee will get a better opportunity to understand this plan to make adjustments and 
changes.  

o Ken Mathys stated that we brought in TGDA a park designer out of Chicago and we went 
through an extensive design process making this plan. He stated that the trees are extremely 



Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 
 

important, but that does not mean that every tree we currently have now will look good with 
the new plan. We can always plant new trees in a place that look great with the new plan that 
will grow over the next 50 years.  

 
5. Harbor View Park Redesign project update 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The final design plans received from TGDA (attached) were 
shared with the Village Board at their February Village Board meeting. We also shared with the 
Village Board that the committee plans to do an onsite review of the park plans at Harbor View Park 
this spring. Please note, the updated plans reflect all of the parking at the marina being maintained.  

For the onsite meeting, we plan to mark out certain aspects of the plan on site in the park for the 
committee to then complete an on-site walk thru of the plan.  

TGDA is working on providing a range of estimated project cost that can be used to explore the 
possibility of grant funding and fundraising opportunities and will be shared at a future meeting. A 
formal opinion of probable cost would not be able to be developed until more details are determined 
in terms of material selections, etc. 

• Rick Kohler asked what their timeframe is to continue working on the design. Megan Sawyer 
answered that she believes that once they finalize the estimated cost they are done with their design. 
Rick Kohler asked if we do a walkthrough, and we do not like it are they willing to change. Megan 
Sawyer answered that they would modify elements of the design based on how you like it, but if it’s a 
completely different design we are looking for then we would have to get another proposal from them. 
She stated that we are pretty much at the end of the contract with them.  

• Megan Sawyer stated that the main point of the walkthrough is to scale off the different lawn and 
seating areas and making sure there is adequate space to accommodate all the elements.  

• Ken Mathys stated that we have to remember that this is a conceptual plan and not the construction 
drawing.  

 
 
6. STH 42 Project 
 a. Update on speed limit signs in TAP section 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The Village submitted a letter to the WisDOT requesting a 
minor adjustment to existing speed zones back in November.  

We received confirmation on February 6th (day after last month’s meeting) that the WisDOT 
Central Office approved our speed zone adjustment request.  

WisDOT will be taking care of locating and installing the new signs. We have not received their 
anticipated installation schedule to date but will share more information with the committee once 
available. 

• Lisa Van Laanen asked if we have any say where the signs go. Megan Sawyer answered that we do 
not and it is handled by the WiDOT. 

 
b. Project update 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The railings for all step locations arrived and were installed the 
week of January 20th, and the retaining wall/specialty railings were installed the week of January 
27th. I received an update on January 31st, that there were problems with the fabrication of the railing 
to be installed at 7897 STH 42 (very north end of project on west side of road). This railing went back 
to the supplier for modification and was delivered for installation the week of February 24th. However, 
upon arrival, I was notified that there was an additional fabrication error on certain sections of the 
railing. Therefore, some sections of this railing again required refabrication and have been picked up 
and delivered to the supplier. We delivery and final installation within the next few weeks. There are 
remaining punch list items for the projects, which will be completed this spring when the weather 
allows. The major remaining item is the restoration areas in the TAP terrace areas, which will likely 
not be completed until late spring. 

Outside of the contractor related items, the remaining project items include the remaining tree 
planting and planting bed planting. Shawn Mathys followed up with us regarding planting bed layouts 
and plant listing. Please see Shawn’s email attached which explains the layout of the planting bed 
documents and some additional thoughts. Cody is working on sourcing all of the plant material. 
Depending on availability, we will determine an anticipated planting schedule and then work on 
securing a volunteer effort to complete the planting, likely in late May/early June.  

Regarding the tree planting, the tree planting in the south and north TAP project sections is 
anticipated to take place at the end of April beginning of May, dependent on weather. A firmer tree 
planting schedule will be shared with the committee next month.  



Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 
 

Also, at the last meeting, the committee reviewed the project costs spreadsheet for the STH 42 
project. The committee did have a discussion on the engineering fees and staff has attached a 
summary of the additional engineering feeds that Mike Simon put together back in 2024. Staff can 
continue to pull together additional information on the project costs as the committee directs. 

• Lisa Van Laanen asked about the places that used to have two railings and there is now only one and 
asked if we can in put a second railing. Megan Sawyer answered that we followed the DOT 
recommendation on railings. Lisa asked if we can add the second railing. Megan Sawyer said yes but 
at a cost.  

• Rick Kohler asked about the crosswalks with the pink ribbon. Megan Sawyer answered that they are 
to be rotated it, but there have been scheduling issues.  

• Ken Mathys asked when we are going to get a cost summary by segment. Megan Sawyer answered 
that she emailed you a number of months ago regarding this information and asked if this wasn’t the 
information he was looking for. Ken Mathys stated that we owe the public the accounting of the costs 
broken down by the components of the project. Megan Sawyer stated that a cost justification on 
certain items was done and were included in the Village Board packets and shared. She stated that 
she was confused on what format he’s looking for, because this information has been shared with the 
public. It’s not that we haven’t shared the information, it’s maybe not how you would like to see it 
finalized. Lisa Van Laanen stated that a breakdown was shared at the last meeting, and asked what 
he was looking for? Kaaren Northrop asked if he was looking for a budget versus actual. Ken Mathys 
answered yeah by line item, and he will have a conversation about what he is looking for.  

 
7. Update on Main Street Shops Driveway Easement partnership  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: Committee member Kaaren Northrop and myself had a 
meeting with representatives of the Main Street Shops Board on 2/27/2025.  

At the meeting, we discussed the Village’s goals for this partnership which include creating formal 
connectivity (mainly focused on pedestrian travel) between STH 42 and Church Street, that includes 
a sidewalk, stormwater control, and lighting. Main Street Shops goals are reconfiguring and repairing 
the existing access driveway and parking areas, while addressing stormwater control.  

It was discussed that the best next step is for the Main Street Shops group and the Village to 
determine what the best way is to move forward in terms of some sort of formal arrangement for this 
partnership, whether it be an access easement or some sort of mutual agreement. Once the form of 
partnership is determined, more discussions on the specific design for this project will be discussed.  

Essentially both sides as represented in the meeting are looking for a simple and safe way to 
create this connection and improve the area. The Village will consider contributing to costs associated 
with the sidewalk, lighting, a portion of a stormwater solution, and possibly a portion of the asphalt 
drive.  

The direction was that Main Street Shops should consult with their team on the preferred 
partnership relationship and have their engineered plans updated to reflect the shifting of the drive 
entirely on the MSS property on the east end and appropriate relative sidewalk and lighting 
placement.  

More information will be shared with the committee as conversations continue. 
• Kaaren Northrop stated that she ran into Polly and that the MSS team are planning to have an 

overview meeting sometime in the next week. Kaaren said that they have a lot of work to do before 
the plans would come to this committee.  

 
8. Update on Peg Egan Gathering Area Design  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: For the past couple of months, the committee has reviewed 
and discussed a landscape design concept for the Peg Egan gathering area.  

Ken Mathys will provide an update on status of his contacts and has suggested we complete an 
artist rendering of the gathering area for fundraising efforts. 

• No discussion. 
 
 
9. Beach break wall Repair & flagpole location determination  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: I am awaiting an update from the WI DNR regarding our permit 
status as well as an update on the in-water work restriction limitations that will help us in determining 
our project schedule. After last month’s meeting, I checked in with the Village Attorney regarding 
public bid requirements and it is of his opinion that this project is subject to public bid requirements. 



Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 
 

Therefore, I have reached out to Mike Kahr to determine a bidding schedule which will be structure 
around avoidance of the in water work restriction limitations.  

Also, a few months ago, the committee came to consensus on placing a flagpole at the Village 
beach property in response to a donation offer. At the last meeting, the committee discussed that the 
best way to determine flagpole placement is to visit the beach property for a review. Staff suggests 
visiting the beach in April, when we will be out in the field for the Harbor View Park onsite walk thru. 

• No discussion.  
 
 
10. Discussion on Bird Trail Modification 

• Ken Mathys stated that the Public Arts Initiative (PAI) would like to start improving the trail by putting 
sculptures along the bird trail. He stated that they made an attempt 5-6 years ago to improve the Bird 
Trail path by applying for a grant that was not received and since then it has been put on the back 
burner. He stated that it has been brought up again because PAI would like to move the earth 
sculpture at the Peg Egan and to along the Bird Trail. The idea is to put sculptures and seating along 
the trail. PAI would like to get input from the Committee about placing sculptures there and 
specifically moving the earth sculpture. 

• Lisa Van Laanen asked if the 3 or 4 sculptures being planned would be temporary or permanent. Ken 
Mathys answered that they would like to have a combination. He stated that there would be elements 
of having permanent, a couple that we rent, and then some that are put in storage for a while and put 
it out sometimes. Lisa Van Laanen asked if they looked at the plans drawn up in the past to see 
where to try an incorporate sculpture as part of that plan. Ken Mathys answered that he had not done 
that but it should be done. Megan Sawyer stated that we can get those plans to Ken. She also stated 
that the grant that Ken was referring to was for the carbon reduction program, and we didn’t get the 
grant because they redefined the parameters of the grant. 

• Kaaren Northrop asked that since the trail is not developed, is it worth it to put beautiful art pieces 
there and would an artist be offended that their art went there instead of a more developed place in 
the Village. Ken Mathys answered that he believes that the artists wouldn’t be offended if they saw 
the plans for improving the path. He stated it’s up to the Committed to decide if the property needs to 
be cleaned up and he wouldn’t say the path is bad, it’s not how we would want it to end up being.  

• Rick Kohler stated that he thinks we need more detail and more time to spend on this project to 
decide. Ken Mathys stated the PAI would store the earth sculpture until we spend more time on this 
project. Rick Kohler stated that the worst thing we can do is rush into it and it doesn’t work out. He 
feels we should take our time and really look into it and storing a piece of art isn’t a bad thing. The 
Committee agreed with Rick’s statement.  

• Ken Mathys brought up another space between County G and South Trail that he feels could provide 
an eco-friendly trail for people to use. Lisa Van Laanen stated that the Committee looked at that prior 
and some of it is owned by the Landing. Megan Sawyer added that portions of the property are 
wetlands that have not been delineated and there is uncontrollable poison ivy on that land, so the 
maintenance is another thing the Committee would need to consider.  

 
11. Review of Parks and Public Works Priority List 

• Megan Sawyer provided an update on the pathway from Apple Ridge to Church Street. She stated 
that reached out to Thad Ash and there are no immediate changes planned to County Hwy E within 
the next couple of years. Lisa Van Laanen stated that we should just carve a dirt path down to Church 
Street from the driveway of Eames Farm. Megan Sawyer stated that we would need to figure out the 
right of way on County Hwy E and the grading issue. Kaaren Northrop added that we should consider 
the path from Apple Ridge all the way down to Church Street. Kaaren added that a simple paved path 
like in Sister Bay would be nice. Megan Sawyer stated that we have to remember this is a County 
highway and we will need their permission for anything we do. Megan Sawyer will ask if we can get 
the roadway plat to figure out the right of way.  

 
12. OPEN SESSION 

• No discussion 
 
  



Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 
 

13. Next Meeting Date & Time & Agenda Items  
• The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 2nd, 2025 at 8:00 am. 

o Add park and beach walkthrough and green tier strategy overview 
o Pull Bird Trail plans 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT  
• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to adjourn the meeting, Rick Kohler seconded, motion carried. 
• The meeting adjourned at 9:20 am. 

 
The meeting minutes were completed by Madison Dietzen on March 5, 2025. Meeting minutes to be submitted for review 
and approval on April 2, 2025.  
 
Bold – Official Action 
 


